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Ruth Nettles 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rduigar@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 090451 .NOS.I stlNT.Stahmer 3-9-1 O.pdf 

Tuesday, March 09,2010 4 46 PM 

pauiastahmer@aol.com, diandv@bellsouth.net; Erik Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us, Schef Wright 

Electronic Filing - Docket 090451-EM 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. LaVia, 111 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

jlavia@yvlaw.net 
(850) 222-7206 

b. 090451-EM 
In  Re: Joint Petition to Determine Need for Gainesville Renewable Energy Center in Alachua County, by Gainesville Regional 
Utilities and Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of GREC‘s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) to Paula H. 
Stahmer. 

(see attached file: 090451.NOS.lstINT.Stahmer.3-9-1O.pdf ) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 

3/9/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: JOINT PETITION TO DETERMINE NEED ) 
FOR GAINESVILLE RENEWABLE ENERGY CENTER ) DOCKET NO. 090451-EM 
IN ALACHUA COUNTY, BY GAINESVILLE ) 

RENEWABLE ENERGY CENTER, LLC. ) 
REGIONAL UTILITIES AND GAINESVILLE ) DATED: March 9, 2010 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 
GREC'S FIRST SET OP INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-81 

TO PAULA €I. STAIIMER 

Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC ("GREC LLC"), 

pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, Rule 

1.340, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, and the Order 

Establishing Procedure on this matter, hereby gives notice of 

serving its First Set of Interrogatories (1-8) by electronic and 

U.S. Mail this March 9th, 2010, on: 

Paula H. Stahmer 
4621 Clear Lake Drive 
Gainesville, Florida 32607 
paulastahmer@aol.com 

Ypung van AssFnderp, P.A. 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, I11 
Florida Bar No. 853666 

5 South Adams Street 
Suite 200 (ZIP 32301) 
P.O. BOX 1833 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(8501 222-7206 
(850) 561-6834 (fax) 

Attorneys for GREC LLC 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was served 
upon the following by United States Mail and electronic mail on 
this 9th day of March, 2010. 

Erik L. Sayler, Esquire 
Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
esaylerapp8c.state.fl.us 

Paula H. Stahmer 
4621 Clear Lake Drive 
Gainesville, Florida 32607 
paulastahmercdaol.com 

Dian R. Deevey 
1702 SW 35th Place 
Gainesville, Florida 32608 
diandv@bellsouth.net 
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